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Joy Irene (LKK Auto)

From: Wong, Justin <Justin.Wong@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 8 June, 2015 11:41 AM
To: Joy Irene (LKK Auto)
Cc: Vic; Hong, Albert-XZ
Subject: #800659121B#023# AIG REf; / SKF 6211G / DOA: 22.05.2013

On behalf of Albert, 

 

Dear Joy, 

 

Please proceed as submit the report for WP closure. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 
 
Justin Wong 
AIG 
Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 
 
Tel +(65) 6419 1880 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416 
Justin.Wong@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and 
any copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

From: Joy Irene (LKK Auto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 11:29 AM 

To: Wong, Justin 
Cc: Vic 

Subject: FW: Your ref: 800659121 / SKF 6211G / DOA: 22.05.2013 

 

Dear Mr. Justin, 

 

We understand that Mr. Albert in on reservist until 23/06/15. 

 

With reference to our e-mail below. 

 

We would like to seek for your kind assistance for an approval to submit report on wp for closure. 

 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-6051 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the 

sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 
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From: Joy Irene (LKK Auto)  

Sent: Monday, 8 June, 2015 11:24 AM 

To: Hong, Albert-XZ 

Cc: Vic 

Subject: Your ref: 800659121 / SKF 6211G / DOA: 22.05.2013 

 

Dear Mr. Albert, 

 

We refer to the above-subject. 

 

OI strongly disputed liability on this case. 

 

Due to small quantum of claim and circumstance of the accident, we had your instruction on 01/04/15 to settle the 

matter at best. 

 

We have made an initial offer of 50% to TP Trans-Cab on the same day after your mandate and have made follow-

ups on their reply, however to date, no response from their side. 

 

Our last reminder was sent on 18/5/15 and still no response from them. 

 

In view of no further development from TP, we would like to submit our report to your good-office on wp. 

 

Kindly advise if we may proceed to close this 2013 case. 

 

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

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 

immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or 

printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 

defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of 

the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International 

Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any 

way from its use. 


